1-1-1960

Pasco de las lamas': Where the action was

Hampton Dunn

Follow this and additional works at: http://scholarcommons.usf.edu/flstud_pub

Part of the American Studies Commons, and the Community-based Research Commons

Scholar Commons Citation
Dunn, Hampton, "Pasco de las lamas': Where the action was" (1960). Digital Collection - Florida Studies Center Publications. Paper 2884.
http://scholarcommons.usf.edu/flstud_pub/2884

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Digital Collection - Florida Studies Center at Scholar Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Digital Collection - Florida Studies Center Publications by an authorized administrator of Scholar Commons. For more information, please contact scholarcommons@usf.edu.
FERNANDINA BEACH --- There’s a section of this historic old city that is known as Old Town. A short street on the south side of Old Town is called "Ladies Street," a translation of Pasco de las Damas, the name given it by the Spaniards because it was occupied by female camp followers of the garrison.

A street marker today carries on the tradition of Ladies Street, but it’s a deserted, isolated strip and there certainly isn’t any action of the nature that brought it the name in the first place.

In Old Town at the foot of Estrada Street are the ruins of Fort San Carlos, built after 1784. A footpath from the site of the old plaza, once the parade grounds of the garrison, leads down to the Amelia River and the crumbling walls, all that remain of the original fort. A guide book on the area reports that many of the old buildings still standing in Old Town were built with hand-hewn cedar. A marsh surrounded Old Town and in the 1800’s Fernandina moved south and built things anew. The old pilot house at White and Estrada Streets still stands.

Ladies Street extended from Estrada Street to the 14th Street Extension. Among the unattached ladies, often of questionable character who entertained the soldiers of the early garrison, was one known as Felipa, "the witch," who, according to records of that time, did a good business in charms.

Around the old houses in Old Town grows the pomegranate tree, a tree considered by the Moors as an emblem of fertility. Here the Japanese plum and old Spanish fig trees grow side by side with wild coral and white honeysuckle.